From:

To:
Subject: DataMart Nightly Load from IFMS thru 4/11/07 - Complete
Date: 04/11/2007 03:47 AM

The following is the DataMart Nightly Load fromIFMs thru

Pr oj ect

File Nanme = PRQJ 20070411023046
Start Tine = 2007-04-11 02:52:16.0
End Tine = 2007-04-11 02:58:30.0
Actual Record Count = 4765

Expect Record Count = 4765

Actual Dollar Count = 0

Expected Dol lar Count = 0

Conpl ete Load? = Y

Pr oj ect

File Nane = SPRJ 20070411023043
Start Time = 2007-04-11 02:52:57.0
End Tine = 2007-04-11 02:58:44.0
Actual Record Count = 4730

Expect Record Count = 4730

Actual Dol lar Count = 0

Expected Dol lar Count = 0

Conpl ete Load? = Y

SFO

File Nane = SEC1 20070411023059
Start Time = 2007-04-11 03:00:24.0
End Tine = 2007-04-11 03:00:24.0
Actual Record Count = 0

Expect Record Count = 0

Actual Dol lar Count = 0

Expected Dol lar Count = 0

Conpl ete Load? = No data to | oad
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Budget Obj ect Code

File Nane =

Start Tinme =

End Tinme =

Actual Record Count
Expect Record Count
Act ual Dol |l ar Count
Expect ed Dol | ar Count
Conpl ete Load? =

Fund

File Nane =

Start Tinme =

End Tinme =

Actual Record Count
Expect Record Count
Act ual Dol |l ar Count
Expect ed Dol | ar Count
Conpl ete Load? =

Program

File Nane =

Start Tinme =

End Tinme =

Actual Record Count
Expect Record Count
Act ual Dol |l ar Count
Expect ed Dol | ar Count
Conpl ete Load? =

Transacti on Code

File Nane =

Start Time =

End Tinme =

Actual Record Count
Expect Record Count
Act ual Dol |l ar Count
Expect ed Dol | ar Count
Conpl ete Load? =

Organi zati on

File Nane =

Start Time =

End Tine =

Act ual Record Count
Expect Record Count
Actual Dol | ar Count
Expect ed Dol | ar Count

BOCT_20070411023057
2007-04-11 03:00:32.0
2007-04-11 03:00:32.0

[oNeoNeNe]

No data to | oad

FUND_20070411023104
2007-04-11 03:00:41.0
2007-04-11 03:00:41.0

[oNeoNeNe]

No data to | oad

PGMI_20070411023104
2007-04-11 03:00:46.0
2007-04-11 03:00:46.0

[oNeoNeNe]

No data to | oad

TCAT_20070411023058
2007-04-11 03:00:54.0
2007-04-11 03:00:54.0

[oNeoNeNe]

No data to | oad

ORGN_20070411023059
2007-04-11 03:01:03.0
2007-04-11 03:01:06.0
4

4
0
0



Conpl ete Load? = Y

Toxt

File Nanme = TOXT_20070411023018
Start Time = 2007-04-11 03:01:03.0
End Tine = 2007-04-11 03:01:13.0
Actual Record Count = 3

Expect Record Count = 3

Actual Dollar Count = 0

Expected Dol lar Count = 0

Conpl ete Load? = Y

Vendor

File Nane = VEND 20070411023104
Start Tinme = 2007-04-11 03:01:15.0
End Tine = 2007-04-11 03:02:09.0
Actual Record Count = 912

Expect Record Count = 912

Actual Dollar Count = 0

Expected Dol lar Count = 0
Conpl ete Load? = Y

perating Plan Transactions Daily

File Nane = ALLT_20070411023132
Start Time = 2007-04-11 03:02:58.0
End Tine = 2007-04-11 03:02:58.0
Actual Record Count = 12697

Expect Record Count = 12697

Actual Dollar Count = 0

Expected Dol lar Count = 0

Conpl ete Load? = Y

Travel Type

File Nane = TTYP_20070411023019
Start Time = 2007-04-11 03:09:57.0
End Tine = 2007-04-11 03:10:43.0
Actual Record Count = 178

Expect Record Count = 178

Actual Dol lar Count = 0

Expected Dol lar Count = 0
Conpl ete Load? = Y

Billing and Coll ection Transactions Daily 1

File Nane = BCTD 20070410215742
Start Tinme = 2007-04-11 03:17:28.0
End Tine = 2007-04-11 03:18:34.0

Actual Record Count = 140



Expect Record Count 140

Act ual Dol |l ar Count 3098080. 80
Expect ed Dol |l ar Count = 3098080. 80
Conpl ete Load? = Y

Billing and Coll ection Transactions Daily 2

File Nane = BCTD _20070410215734
Start Tinme = 2007-04-11 03:17:17.0
End Tine = 2007-04-11 03:18:34.0
Actual Record Count = 41

Expect Record Count = 41

Actual Dollar Count = 130. 22

Expect ed Dol |l ar Count = 130.22
Conpl ete Load? = Y

Billing and Coll ection Transactions Daily 3

File Nanme = BCTD 20070410215730
Start Tinme = 2007-04-11 03:17:41.0
End Tine = 2007-04-11 03:18:34.0
Actual Record Count = 171

Expect Record Count = 171

Actual Dollar Count = 580898. 49

Expect ed Dol | ar Count = 580898. 49
Conpl ete Load? = Y

perating Plan Transactions Daily

File Nane = SAI N _20070411023131
Start Tine = 2007-04-11 03:10:16.0
End Tine = 2007-04-11 03:36:43.0
Actual Record Count = 19008

Expect Record Count = 19008

Actual Dollar Count = 120000. 00

Expect ed Dol | ar Count = 120000. 00
Conpl ete Load? = Y

DCN Spendi ng Transactions Daily

File Nanme = DSTD 20070410215722
Start Tine = 2007-04-11 03:11:32.0
End Tine = 2007-04-11 03:40:41.0
Actual Record Count = 18867

Expect Record Count = 18867

Act ual Dol |l ar Count -23343459. 71
Expect ed Dol | ar Count -23343459. 71
Conpl ete Load? = Y

Site Location

File Nane = SI TE_20070411



Start Tinme = 2007-04-11 03:40:51.0
End Tine = 2007-04-11 03:46:37.0

Actual Record Count = 10637
Expect Record Count = 10637
Actual Dol lar Count = 0

Expected Dol lar Count = 0
Conpl ete Load? = Y





